## Abdul Rahman Hussain Janjua

## Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

Email: lab.engr2@rimms.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518351097



## **About**

Dr. Abdul Rahman Hussain Janjua is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Abdul Rahman Hussain Janjua has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Electrical Engineering (RF & Microwave)  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2023
BE in Electronics Bahria University , Pakistan	2009 - 2013
Experience	
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2023
<b>Lab Engineer</b> School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2023
Lab Engineer	2021 - 2022